
1

Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: CHARMAINE KONG <charmainekong@lonpac.com>
Sent: Thursday, 22 June 2023 9:40 AM
To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)
Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin A
Subject: RE: 22/23/23/VC05/027566-  SGW8555J - 3rd party survey  Your insured    : GBK1026M 

*** LKK REF: CC4/LPC23006151/Apa3
Attachments: GBK1026M.pdf

Lonpac External - General 
 

Lonpac External - General 
 
Dear Mei Kwan, 
 
OI GIA attached.  
 
Thank you. 
 
Best Regards, 
Charmaine Kong 
Claims Officer  | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road, #17-04/06 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.268 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 
 

 
 
We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 
practices. 
 
 

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 
practices. 

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 6:29 PM 
To: CHARMAINE KONG <charmainekong@lonpac.com> 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: TBA- SGW8555J - 3rd party survey Your insured : GBK1026M *** LKK REF: CC4/LPC23006151/Apa3  
 

Lonpac External - General 
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Dear Sir / Madam, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Kindly advise whether insured has reported. If so, kindly let us have a copy of insured’s accident report for our 
necessary action. 
 
Please take note that the case handler in-charge is Hsiao Tong. 
 
To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned. 
 
Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com  

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices. 

 

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 
practices. 

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Monday, June 19, 2023 2:46 PM 
To: CHARMAINE KONG <charmainekong@lonpac.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-
a@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
Subject: RE: TBA- SGW8555J - 3rd party survey Your insured : GBK1026M 
 
Dear Charmaine, 
 
Thank you for the assignment. 
 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 

Yan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 / Whatsapp call: 87813698  | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: CHARMAINE KONG <charmainekong@lonpac.com>  
Sent: Monday, June 19, 2023 2:08 PM 
To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; mttan <mttan@kanfs.net> 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
Subject: REF: TBA- SGW8555J - 3rd party survey Your insured : GBK1026M 
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Lonpac External - General 
 

Lonpac External - General 
 
Ref: TBA 
 
Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Mr Tan, 
 
Our insured had not reported the accident. We will appoint LKK to conduct the survey. 
 
Aside to LKK – Attn : Meng Yan, FYNA please. 
 
 
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

From: mttan <mttan@kanfs.net>  
Sent: Saturday, June 17, 2023 12:37 PM 
To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
Subject: SGW8555J - 3rd party survey  
 
Dear Sir/Mdm 
 
Kindly arrange for a 3rd party survey for vehicle SGW8555J 
 
Documents attached 
 
Detail as follow 
 
Our client         : SGW8555J 
 
Your insured    : GBK1026M 



4

 
Date/time loss  : 15/06/23@1545hrs 
 
Workshop        : Kan Fook Sing Motor Workshop 
                          Blk 8 JTC Defu Industrial City 
                          #04-29 Defu South St 1 SE533758 
 
Thank you 
 
 
 
 
Regards, 
Mr. Tan 
Kan Fook Sing Motor Workshop 
Tel: 67479560 
 

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices. 


